OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HDBBS, NEW MEXICO

Pebruary 20, 1968

Southern Union Production Co.
1434 Fidelity Union Tower
‘Dallas, Texas 75201

Attention: Mr. Bemmy E. Bechtel
Gentlemen:

Since it will be necessary that you re-enter and properly plug
and abandon your Sowthern Union State Ne. 1 located in Unit L
of Section 6, T-16-8, R-38-E, it would be my suggestion that
you contact this office immediately so that a proper plugging
program can be discwssed.

If you do not contact this office before March 1, 1968, I will
recommend that this matter be set for a hearing with the in-

tent of calling on your bonding company to properly plug the
well.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/mc
cc-George Hatch, Attormey
0CC, Santa Fe
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